







PEOPLE POVERTY REDUCTION PROGRAM (GHOTKI SUKKUR)

MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORT MAY, 2022



JUNE 1, 2022

SINDH RURAL SUPPORT ORGANIZATION
SRSO Head Office Complex Shikarpur Road Sukkur

Table of Contents

1	. Deliverables' of Project	3
2	. Social Mobilization Progress	4
3	. Achievement against Targets Intervention Wise	4
3	.1 Income Generation Grant	4
	3.1.1 Utilization of IGG	4
3	.2 Community Investment Fund	5
	Progress of CIF District Wise (as of May 2022)	5
	3.2.1 Utilization of CIF	5
	3.2.2 CIF Recovery	6
	Monthly Details of the CIF	6
	3.2.3 CIF With Seed Amount	6
	3.3 Vocational Training Program	6
	3.3.1 Utilization Details of VTP	8
	3.3.2 Drop out ratio disaggregated by Gender	8
	3.4 Business Development Groups	8
	3.5 Low-Cost Houses	9
2	. Social Mobilization Progress	9
3	.1 Income Generation Grant	9
	3.1.1 Utilization of IGG	10
	Progress of CIF District Wise (as of May 2022)	10
	3.2.1 Utilization of CIF	10
	3.2.2 CIF Recovery	10
	Monthly Details of the CIF	10
	3.2.3 CIF With Seed Amount	10

	3.2.4 CIF Cycles from Recovered Amount	. 11
	3.3 Vocational Training Program	. 11
	3.3.1 Utilization Details of VTP	. 11
	3.3.2 Drop out ratio disaggregated by Gender	. 11
	3.4 Business Development Groups	. 11
	3.5 Low-Cost Houses	. 11
S	ocial Mobilization Progress	. 12
3	.1 Income Generation Grant	. 12
	3.1.1 Utilization of IGG	. 12
	Progress of CIF District Wise (as of May 2022)	. 12
	3.2.1 Utilization of CIF	. 13
	3.2.2 CIF Recovery	. 13
	Monthly Details of the CIF	. 13
	3.2.3 CIF With Seed Amount	. 13
	3.2.4 CIF Cycles from Recovered Amount	. 14
	3.3 Vocational Training Program	. 14
	3.3.1 Utilization Details of VTP	. 14
	3.3.2 Drop out ratio disaggregated by Gender	. 14
	3.4 Business Development Groups	. 14
	3.5 Low-Cost Houses	1/1

1. Deliverables' of Project

The PPRP aims at achieving Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) and Social Sector Improvement by ameliorating multiple indicators in Sindh which are the ultimate results of this Program.

The specific objective is to build up the capacity of the poor households having PSC (0-18), living in the rural areas, through social mobilization to empower the local communities economically enabling them to increase their incomes through Income Generating Grants and Community Investment Funds (CIF).

The Program builds upon the demonstrated successful indigenous three-tiered social mobilization approach developed by the RSPs in Pakistan based on community-driven local development.

Social mobilization is the approach, which focuses on the households at settlement, village, and Union Council level through different interventions. The poor and the poorest cannot be helped to get out of poverty unless development interventions are made at the household level and the poor themselves participate in the process. The process includes the formation of Community Organizations (COs), Village Organizations (VOs), and Local Support Organizations (LSOs).

The Program is designed to reduce rural poverty and increase incomes with a **holistic approach**. The program will also build the capacity of the communities to make use of the Community Investment Fund and Grants for their livelihoods and creation of assets, which are the main reasons behind poverty in rural areas. The Program aims to support extremely poor families having PSC scores (0-18), with no provision of employable/entrepreneurial skills preferably women, and also aims to provide them shelter in the shape of low-cost houses.

The Program will ensure **linkages** between the poor communities, government departments, and other service providers who are implementing social protection programs. The Program through social mobilization will provide loans as revolving funds through Village Organizations to poor households for helping them to improve their economic condition in addition to imparting training on enterprise development to make them eligible and capable of self-employment.

The COs, VOs, and LSOs will be instrumental in identifying and prioritizing their development issues and programs.

Poverty reduction in rural areas depends upon the creation of assets and income generation activities. Sustainable poverty reduction requires recognition of the poor as an active partner in the process of development and social change. The organized communities are provided guidance and capacity building to undertake priority needs for Income Generating activities and management of initiatives for poverty alleviation. **CIF and IGG** have a very important role to play in this context.

Accordingly, the outputs under the Program are envisaged as:

- Organize one woman from each household into Community Organisations (COs), clustered into Village
 Organisations (VOs) and Local Support Organizations (LSOs)
- Put in place viable, flexible, and autonomous Rural Support Organisations that will build and facilitate linkages between organized communities, government, and other service providers (e.g., banks for microcredit, donors, the private sector & line Department).

 Develop a cadre of community activists through a sustained capacity building program incorporating well-designed Leadership and Management Skills Training programs for community activists.

2. Social Mobilization Progress

Band Wise Houeholds Organized

District Name	No.of	No.of	No.Of	No.Of	HHs	HHs	UUs Organized	Band Wise	Hosueholds C)rganized	Gender Ratio	
District Name	Talukas	Ucs	Revenue Villages	settlements	Surveyed	Population	HHs Organized	0-11	12 to 18	19-100	Genuer Ratio	
Sukkur	4	37	211	1,869	108,644	720,593	39551	8043	10877	20631	100% Female	
Ghotki	5	66	275	2,427	162,272	1,015,879	67,833	10,045	16,066	41,711	100% Female	
Total	9	103	486	4,296	270,916	1,736,472	107,384	18,088	26,943	62,342	-	

3. Achievement against Targets Intervention Wise

Consolidate Achievement

	Achievement against Targets Intervention Wise												
	Cumulative (Sukkur Ghotki)												
lu dinaka ya	Donas and Astron		May-22			Apr-22			Mar-22		Consolidated as of May 2022		
Indicators	Program Activties	Target	Ach	Ach%	Target	Ach	Ach%	Target	Ach	Ach%	Program Target	Ach	Ach%
	Households organized	6,311	6,651	105%	6,311	7,785	123%	6,311	8,088	128%	252,434	107,384	43%
Social	Number of Cos formed	351	440	126%	351	474	135%	351	470	134%	14,024	6,276	45%
Mobilisation	Number of Vos formed	44	60	137%	44	80	183%	44	51	116%	1,753	635	36%
	Number of LSOs formed	1	1	109%	1	2	218%	1	2	218%	103	5	5%
	CMST of COs Formed	701	958	137%	701	1,036	148%	701	815	116%	28,048	9,634	34%
	Mangement & Planned Training for Vos	88	58	66%	88	155	177%	88	66	75%	3,506	534	15%
Capacity	CIF Book-keeping & CO Accounts Auditing Training for Vos	88	28	32%	88	148	169%	88	84	96%	3,506	453	13%
Development of CIs Leaders	CIF Appraisal and Monitoring Training Vos	88	30	34%	88	148	169%	88	63	72%	3,506	480	14%
	LSO Management and Skills Training	3		0%	3	1	0%	3		0%	412	-	0%
	LSO Financial Management & Book keeping Training	2		0%	2	-	0%	2		0%	206	-	0%
	Community Investment Fund (0-23)	1,667	1,608	96%	1,667	1,992	120%	1,667	2,012	121%	100,000	13,694	14%
Interventions	Income Generation Grant (0-11)	500	426	85%	500	361	72%	500	296	59%	10,000	1,829	18%
interventions	Vocational Training Program (0-23)	188	385	205%	188	322	172%	188	379	202%	9,000	1,974	22%
	Low Cost Houses (0-23)	167	317	190%	167	418	251%	167	459	275%	10,000	1,957	20%

3.1 Income Generation Grant

Consolidated Achievement

3.1.1 Utilization of IGG

	Income Generating Grant-IGG Progress									
	Consolidated Progress									
S#	Area of Investment	Cumulativ	e as on May, 2022	Month	, April, 2022	Month, March 2022				
		Nos.	Amount	Nos.	Amount	Nos.	Amount			
1	Agriculture	10	135,000	-	-	4	45,000			
2	Livetsock	1,771	25,388,000	313	4,261,000	359	4,904,000			
3	Enterprise	48	663,000	10	125,000	5	60,000			
		1,829	26,186,000	323	4,386,000	368	5,009,000			

3.2 Community Investment Fund

Progress of CIF District Wise (as of May 2022)

3.2.1 Utilization of CIF

Community Investment Fund Product Wise

	CIF Product Wise Utilization								
S#	District	Area of	Cumulative as	on May, 2022	Current Month May,2022				
		Investment	Nos.	Amount	Nos.	Amount			
1		Agriculture	84	2,510,000	20	625,000			
2	Sukkur	Livestock	2,285	71,017,000	609	19,790,000			
3		Enterprise	63	405,000	13	405,000			
1		Agriculture	151	3,723,000	17	409,000			
2	Ghotki	Livestock	7,160	180,074,000	901	21,907,000			
3		Enterprise	368	10,254,000	48	1,684,000			
1		Agriculture	235	6,233,000	37	1,034,000			
2	Total	Livestock	9,445	251,091,000	1,510	41,697,000			
3		Enterprise	431	10,659,000	61	2,089,000			
	Total		2,432	73,932,000	642	20,820,000			

3.2.2 CIF Recovery

Monthly Details of the CIF

	Monthly Details of the CIF								
District	Area of Investment	Cumulative a	s on May, 2022	Current Moi	nth May,2022	Month (A	Apr-2022)		
District	Alea of investment	Nos.	Amount	Nos.	Amount	Nos.	Amount		
	Agriculture	84	2,510,000	20	625,000	21	640,000		
Sukkur	Livestock	2,285	71,017,000	609	19,790,000	929	29,357,000		
	Enterprise	63	2,060,000	13	405,000	37	1,250,000		
	Agriculture	134	3,314,000	17	409,000	1	22,000		
Ghotki	Livestock	6,259	158,167,000	901	21,907,000	981	24,875,000		
	Enterprise	320	8,570,000	48	1,684,000	23	696,000		
	Agriculture	218	5,824,000	37	1,034,000	22	662,000		
Total	Livestock	8,544	229,184,000	1,510	41,697,000	1,910	54,232,000		
	Enterprise	383	10,630,000	61	2,089,000	60	1,946,000		

3.2.3 CIF With Seed Amount

Community Investment Fund

	Community Investment Fund Progress							
#	District Name	CIF Allocation as per PC-I:	Funds Allocation by SRSO against Released Amount	Funds Available with SRSO	Funds Transferred to Community	Total CIF Beneficaries	1st Cycle Beneficaries	1st Cycle Amount
1	Sukkur		61,367,000	-	74,132,000	2,713	2,713	74,132,000
7	Ghotki		112,653,000	-	112,653,000	4,499	5,782	146,612,580
	Total	-	174,020,000	-	186,785,000	7,212	8,495	220,744,580

3.3 Vocational Training Program

Community Management Skills Training for CO leaders

	Community Management Skills Training						
District Name	Cumulative Progress	Month of May,2022 Progress					
Sukkur	3,760	278					
Ghotki	5,874	674					
Total	9,634	952					

Village Management and Skills Training (VMST)

	Vo Management and Skills Training (VMST)						
District Name	Cumulative Progress	Month of May,2022 Progress					
Sukkur	194	17					
Ghotki	340	41					
Total	534	58					

CIF Appraisal and Management Skills Training

	CIF Appraisal and Management Training						
District Name	Cumulative Progress	Month of May,2022 Progress					
Sukkur	192	15					
Ghotki	288	15					
Total	480	30					

CIF Book Keeping Training

	CIF Book Keeping and Cos Accounts Auditing Training						
District Name	Cumulative Progress	Month of April,2022 Progress					
Sukkur	178	16					
Ghotki	275	12					
Total	453	28					

LSO Management and Skills Training (LMST)

Activity Planned

LSO Financial Management Training

Activity Planned

3.3.1 Utilization Details of VTP

				Cum	ulative	VTP Pax: Tr	aine	d						
			Cu	mulati	ve as of N	1ay, 2022		Mon	th of May	/ 2022		Mon	th of Apri	l 2022
District Name	Taluka Name	Vocational Training Trade Name	Pax	Male	Female	Amount Utilized	Pax	Mal e	Female	Amount Utilized	Pax	Mal e	Female	Amount Utilized
Sukkur	Pano Aqil (S)	Aplic Work	38	-	38	760,000	21		21	420,000	-	-	-	-
Sukkur	Pano Aqil (S)	Beautician	21	-	21	420,000				-	-	-	-	-
Sukkur	Pano Aqil (S)	Hand Embroidery	18	1	18	360,000				-	-	-	-	-
Sukkur	Pano Aqil (S)	Solar Systems	16	16	-	320,000				-	-		-	-
Sukkur	Pano Aqil (S)	Tailoring	127	1	127	2,540,000	21		21	420,000	41	-	41	820,000
Sukkur	Rohri	Applique Work	23	1	23	460,000				-	-	-	-	-
Sukkur	Rohri	Beautician	36	-	36	720,000				-	-	-	-	-
Sukkur	Rohri	Motor Bike Reparing	18	18	-	360,000				-	-	-	-	-
Sukkur	Rohri	Tailoring	120	-	120	2,400,000	60		60	1,200,000	-	-	-	-
Sukkur	Salehpat	Tailoring	100	-	100	2,000,000	19		19	380,000	-	-	-	-
Sukkur	Pano Akil	Motor Bike Reparing	16	16	-	320,000				-	16	-	16	320,000
Sukkur	Salehpat	Aplic Work	18	-	18	360,000				-	18	-	18	360,000
Sukkur	Salehpat	Motor Bike Reparing	16	16	-	320,000				-	16	16	-	320,000
Sukkur	PanoAkil	Tailoring	85	-	85	1,700,000	21		21	420,000	18	-	18	360,000
Sukkur	PanoAkil	Aplic Work	17	-	17	340,000				-	-	-	-	-
Ghotki	Ghotki	Aplique	60	-	60	1,200,000	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Ghotki	Ghotki	Tailoring	307	-	307	6,140,000	64		64	1,280,000	67	-	67	1,340,000
Ghotki	Ghotki	Solar	20	20	-	400,000	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Ghotki	Khangarh	Aplique	78	-	78	1,560,000	39	-	39	780,000	-	-	-	-
Ghotki	Khangarh	Tailoring	89	-	89	1,780,000	-	-	-	-	24	-	24	480,000
Ghotki	Khangarh	Motar Bike Repairing	38	38	-	760,000	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Ghotki	Khangarh	Solar	16	16	-	320,000	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Ghotki	Mirpur	Aplique	56	-	56	1,120,000	-	-	-	-	15	-	15	300,000
Ghotki	Mirpur	Tailoring	135	_	135	2,700,000	19	-	19	380,000	18	-	18	360,000
Ghotki	Mirpur	Solar	33	33	-	660,000	16	16	-	320,000	-	-	-	-
Ghotki	Daharki	Aplique	79	-	79	1,580,000	_	-	-	-	22	-	22	440,000
Ghotki	Daharki	Tailoring	130	-	130	2,600,000	41	-	41	820,000	23	-	23	460,000
Ghotki	Ubauro	Tailoring	246		246	4,920,000	64	-	64	1,280,000	44	-	44	880,000
Ghotki	Ubauro	Solar	18	18	-	360,000	-	-	-	-	_	_	-	-
	Cumulative VTP	Pax: Trained	1,974	191	1,783	39,480,000	385	16	369	7,700,000	322	16	306	6,440,000

3.3.2 Drop out ratio disaggregated by Gender

Zero Drop out during this month

3.4 Business Development Groups

	Enterprise Development-Business Development Groups Details												
S.#	District Name	No of BDGs Formed	No of BDG members	No Of Businesses Executed	Total Investment Amount	No of Cycle-1							
1	Sukkur	0	0	0	0	0							
2	Ghotki	11	57	2,240,000	2,240,000	1							
	Total	11	57	2,240,000	2,240,000	1							

3.5 Low-Cost Houses

Progress of LCH District Wise (as of May 2022)

	Utilization details of Low cost Housing											
		Consol	idated (As of May,20	Month of May,2022								
S.#	District Name	Houses Initiated	Houses Completed	Total Houses	Houses Initiated	Houses Completed	Total Houses					
1	Sukkur	1,018	1	1,018	258	-	258					
2	Ghotki	937	2	939	59	1	153					
	Total	1,955	2	1,957	317	1	411					

DISTRICT GHOTKI

2. Social Mobilization Progress

	Ghotki													
la di saka na	Program Activties		May-22			Apr-22			Mar-22		Consolida	ited as of May	2022	
Indicators	,	Target	Ach	Ach%	Target	Ach	Ach%	Target	Ach	Ach%	Program Target	Ach	Ach%	
	Households organized	3,918	4,215	108%	3,918	5,480	140%	3,918	6,399	163%	156,706	67,833	43%	
Social	Number of Cos formed	218	268	123%	218	314	144%	218	356	164%	8,706	3,852	44%	
Mobilisation	Number of Vos formed	27	39	144%	27	39	144%	27	32	118%	1,088	362	33%	
	Number of LSOs formed	1	1	171%	1	1	171%	1	2	343%	66	4	6%	
	CMST of COs Formed	435	680	156%	435	612	141%	435	540	124%	17,412	5,874	34%	
	Mangement & Planned Training for Vos	54	41	75%	54	84	154%	54	66	121%	2,176	340	16%	
C	CIF Book-keeping & CO Accounts Auditing Training for Vos	54	12	22%	54	92	169%	54	64	118%	2,176	275	13%	
Development of CIs Leaders	CIF Appraisal and Monitoring Training Vos	54	15	28%	54	79	145%	54	63	116%	2,176	288	13%	
	LSO Management and Skills Training	2	-	0%	2	1	0%	2	1	0%	264	-	0%	
	LSO Financial Management & Book keeping Training	1	-	0%	1	-	0%	1	-	0%	132	-	0%	
	Community Investment Fund (0-	1,033	966	93%	1,033	1005	97%	1,033	1209	117%	62,000	7,679	12%	
Interventions	Income Generation Grant (0-11)	310	261	84%	310	158	51%	310	164	53%	6,200	1,039	17%	
	Vocational Training Program (0-18)	117	243	208%	117	213	183%	117	301	258%	5,600	1,305	23%	
	Low Cost Houses (0-11)	103	59	57%	103	153	148%	103	184	178%	6,200	939	15%	

3.1 Income Generation Grant

Progress of Income generation Grant

District Name	Cumulative Progress	Month of May,2022 Progress	Month, April, 2022	Month, March 2022
Ghotki	1,039	261	158	164

3.1.1 Utilization of IGG

The month of May 2022 Progress

	District Ghotki												
C#	Area of Investment	Cumulativ	e as on May, 2022	Month	, April, 2022	Month, March 2022							
3#	Alea of investment			Nos.	Amount	Nos.	Amount						
1	Agriculture	3	45,000	1	1	1	ı						
2	Livetsock	1,014	15,220,000	156	2,340,000	163	2,445,000						
3	Enterprise	22	330,000	2	30,000	1	15,000						
	Total	1,039	15,595,000	158	2,370,000	164	2,460,000						

3.2 Community Investment Fund

Progress of CIF District Wise (as of May 2022)

3.2.1 Utilization of CIF

	CIF Product Wise Utilization													
S#	District	Area of Investment	Cumulative as	on May, 2022	Current Mor	nth May,2022								
3#	District	Area or investment	Nos.	Amount	Nos.	Amount								
1		Agriculture	151	3,723,000	17	409,000								
2		Livestock	7,160	180,074,000	901	21,907,000								
3	Ghotki	Enterprise	368	10,254,000	48	1,684,000								
	Cumulative 7,679 194,051,000 966 24,000,000													

3.2.2 CIF Recovery

Monthly Details of the CIF

3.2.3 CIF With Seed Amount

	Ghotki													
District Name	CIF Allocation as per PC-I:	Funds Allocation by SRSO against Released Amount	Funds Available with SRSO	Funds Transferred to Community	CIF Beneficaries	1st Cycle beneficaries	1st Cycle Amount							
Ghotki	7,679	194,051,000	-	144,458,000	7,679	7,679	144,458,000							

3.2.4 CIF Cycles from Recovered Amount

3.3 Vocational Training Program

3.3.1 Utilization Details of VTP

	Ghotki District														
			Cu	mulati	ve as of N	1ay, 2022		Mon	th of May	2022		Month of Apr 2022			
District Name	Taluka Name	Vocational Training Trade Name	Pax	Male	Female	Amount Utilized	Pax	Mal e	Female	Amount Utilized	Pax	Mal e	Female	Amount Utilized	
Ghotki	Ghotki	Aplique	60	-	60	1,200,000	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Ghotki	Ghotki	Tailoring	307	-	307	6,140,000	64		64	1,280,000	67	-	67	1,340,000	
Ghotki	Ghotki	Solar	20	20	-	400,000	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Ghotki	Khangarh	Aplique	78	-	78	1,560,000	39	-	39	780,000	-	-	-	-	
Ghotki	Khangarh	Tailoring	89	-	89	1,780,000	-	-	-	-	24	-	24	480,000	
Ghotki	Khangarh	Motar Bike Repairing	38	38	-	760,000	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Ghotki	Khangarh	Solar	16	16	-	320,000	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Ghotki	Mirpur	Aplique	56	-	56	1,120,000	-	-	-	-	15	-	15	300,000	
Ghotki	Mirpur	Tailoring	135	-	135	2,700,000	19	-	19	380,000	18	-	18	360,000	
Ghotki	Mirpur	Solar	33	33	-	660,000	16	16	-	320,000	-	-	-	-	
Ghotki	Daharki	Aplique	79	-	79	1,580,000	-	-	-	-	22	-	22	440,000	
Ghotki	Daharki	Tailoring	130	-	130	2,600,000	41	-	41	820,000	23	-	23	460,000	
Ghotki	Ubauro	Tailoring	246		246	4,920,000	64	-	64	1,280,000	44	-	44	880,000	
Ghotki	Ubauro	Solar	18	18	-	360,000	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	Total				1,180	26,100,000	243	16	227	4,860,000	213	-	213	4,260,000	

3.3.2 Drop out ratio disaggregated by Gender

Zero Pax Droped out

3.4 Business Development Groups

3.5 Low-Cost Houses

Progress of LCH District Wise (as of May 2022)

	Utilization details of Low cost Housing												
		Consolic	lated (As of May,2	Month of May,2022									
S.#	District Name	Houses Initiated	Houses Completed	Total Houses	Houses Initiated	Houses Completed	Total Houses						
1	Ghotki	937	2	939	59	1	60						

DISTRICT SUKKUR

Social Mobilization Progress

	Sukkur												
Indicators	Program Activties		May-22			Apr-22			Mar-22		Consolida	ted as of May	2022
indicators	Trogram Activities	Target	Ach	Ach%	Target	Ach	Ach%	Target	Ach	Ach%	Program Target	Ach	Ach%
	Households organized	2,393	2,436	102%	2,393	2,305	96%	2,393	1,689	71%	95,728	39,551	41%
	Number of Cos formed	133	172	129%	133	160	120%	133	114	86%	5,318	2,424	46%
	Number of Vos formed	17	21	126%	17	41	246%	17	19	114%	665	273	41%
	Number of LSOs formed	0		0%	0	1	300%	0	-	0%	37	1	3%
	CMST of COs Formed	266	278	105%	266	424	159%	266	275	103%	10,636	3,760	35%
	Mangement & Planned Training for Vos	33	17	51%	33	71	214%	33	-	0%	1,330	194	15%
Capacity	CIF Book-keeping & CO Accounts Auditing Training for Vos	33	16	48%	33	56	168%	33	20	60%	1,330	178	13%
Development of CIs Leaders	CIF Appraisal and Monitoring Training Vos	33	15	45%	33	69	208%	33	-	0%	1,330	192	14%
	LSO Management and Skills Training	1		0%	1	-	0%	1	-	0%	148	-	0%
	LSO Financial Management & Book keeping Training	1		0%	1	-	0%	1	-	0%	74	-	0%
	Community Investment Fund (0- 23)	633	642	101%	633	987	156%	633	803	127%	38,000	6,015	16%
Intonuontions	Income Generation Grant (0-11)	190	165	87%	190	203	107%	190	132	69%	3,800	790	21%
Interventions	Vocational Training Program (0-23)	71	142	200%	71	109	154%	71	78	110%	3,400	669	20%
	Low Cost Houses (0-23)	63	258	407%	63	265	418%	63	275	434%	3,800	1,018	27%

3.1 Income Generation Grant

3.1.1 Utilization of IGG

	Mon	th Wise Progress (Ben	eficary Wise)									
District												
Name	Progress	Progress	2022	2022								
Sukkur 790 165 165 204												

3.2 Community Investment Fund

Progress of CIF District Wise (as of May 2022)

	Sukkur										
District Name	CIF Allocation as per PC-I:	Funds Allocation by SRSO against Released Amount	with SRSO	Funds Transferred to Community	CIF Beneficaries	1st Cycle beneficaries	1st Cycle Amount				
Sukkur	-	61,367,000	-	74,132,000	2,713	2,713	74,132,000				

3.2.1 Utilization of CIF

CIF Product Wise Utilization									
S#	District	Area of Investment	Cumulative as	on May, 2022	Current Month May,2022				
3#	District	Area or investment	Nos.	Amount	Nos.	Amount			
1		Agriculture	84	2,510,000	20	625,000			
2		Livestock	2,285	71,017,000	609	19,790,000			
3	Sukkur	Enterprise	63	405,063	13	405,000			
	Curr	nulative	2,432	73,932,063	642	20,820,000			

3.2.2 CIF Recovery

Monthly Details of the CIF

3.2.3 CIF With Seed Amount

5.2.5 Cit With Seed Amount											
Monthly Details of the CIF											
District	Area of Investment	Cumulative a	s on May, 2022	Current Moi	nth May,2022	Month (Apr-2022)					
		Nos.	Amount	Nos.	Amount	Nos.	Amount				
	Agriculture	84	2,510,000	20	625000	21	640000				
Sukkur	Livestock	2,285	71,017,000	609	40700000	070	20257000				
					19790000	929	29357000				
	Enterprise	63	2,060,000	13	405000	37	1250000				
Total		2,432	75,587,000	642	20,820,000	987	31,247,000				

3.2.4 CIF Cycles from Recovered Amount

3.3 Vocational Training Program

3.3.1 Utilization Details of VTP

	Sukkur District													
			Cumulative as of May, 2022			Month of May 2022				Month of April 2022				
District Name	Taluka Name	Vocational Training Trade Name	Pax	Male	Female	Amount Utilized	Pax	Mal e	Female	Amount Utilized	Pax	Mal e	Female	Amount Utilized
Sukkur	Pano Aqil (S)	Aplic Work	38	1	38	760,000	21		21	420,000	ı	-	-	1
Sukkur	Pano Aqil (S)	Beautician	21	-	21	420,000				1	-	-	-	-
Sukkur	Pano Aqil (S)	Hand Embroidery	18	1	18	360,000				1	ı	-	-	1
Sukkur	Pano Aqil (S)	Solar Systems	16	16	-	320,000				-	-		-	-
Sukkur	Pano Aqil (S)	Tailoring	127	-	127	2,540,000	21		21	420,000	41	-	41	820,000
Sukkur	Rohri	Applique Work	23	-	23	460,000				-	-	-	-	-
Sukkur	Rohri	Beautician	36	-	36	720,000				-	-	-	-	-
Sukkur	Rohri	Motor Bike Reparing	18	18	-	360,000				-	-	-	-	-
Sukkur	Rohri	Tailoring	120	-	120	2,400,000	60		60	1,200,000	-	-	-	-
Sukkur	Salehpat	Tailoring	100	-	100	2,000,000	19		19	380,000	-	-	-	-
Sukkur	Pano Akil	Motor Bike Reparing	16	16	1	320,000				ı	16	-	16	320,000
Sukkur	Salehpat	Aplic Work	18	-	18	360,000				1	18	-	18	360,000
Sukkur	Salehpat	Motor Bike Reparing	16	16	-	320,000				-	16	16	-	320,000
Sukkur	PanoAkil	Tailoring	85	-	85	1,700,000	21		21	420,000	18	-	18	360,000
Sukkur	PanoAkil	Aplic Work	17	•	17	340,000				-	•	-	-	-
	Total			66	603	13,380,000	142		142	2,840,000	109	16	93	2,180,000

3.3.2 Drop out ratio disaggregated by Gender

Zero Pax Droped out

3.4 Business Development Groups

3.5 Low-Cost Houses

Progress of LCH District Wise (as of May 2022)

Utilization details of Low cost Housing										
		Consoli	idated (As of May,20	Month of May,2022						
S.#	District Name	Houses Initiated	Houses Completed	Total Houses	Houses Initiated	Houses Completed	Total Houses			
1	Sukkur	1018	0	1018	258	0	258			

4. Challenges

Internal

Internal issues/challenges are that those affect the ability to achieve the intended results of program. for example, management and HR related issues, resources etc

External

External issues/ challenges are those factors that can impact the ability of a program to achieve its strategic goals and objectives. These **external factors** might include competition; social, legal and technological changes, and the economic and political environment

Highlights of a Month

In this section, remarkable achievements of given months will be discussed eg; success stories of interventions and other major key takeaways taken by district team.

Sanghar

5. Recommendations to overcome Challenges

This section is based on those recommendations that are drawn from the identified issues and loopholes during the implementation of program activities.

Recommendations to overcome Challenges:

Recommendations for Internal issues/challenges:

- 1-To revise targets should be realistic and achievable
- 2-To organized specific training for low staff capacity
- 3-To resolve MIS related issues with the close coordination with NRSP
- 4-should be close coordination/communities within staff and higher management for facilitation and timely response

Recommendations for External issues/ challenges:

- 1-One day prior inform to communities for their availability
- 2- Frequently follow up and verification physically of benefited beneficiaries
- 3-To empower female members through strong mobilization
- 4- To ensure less participation/involvement of male members during any activity.